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FORT HUNTER MANSION | s |
" . Fort Hunbey, Pa. ' q -
Five Miles North of Harrisburg,Pe.

One the Susquehama River.

GV Urs Ddward B.leipe,1736 M Strset,N.W. VWashington,D.C.
Now occupied a5 & Museum of Antiqditlesy snd Tea Room.

DATE OF FERECTION: 1814, The rear wing is much older.

ARCHITECT: Unknown.
BUILDER: Urknown.

PRESENT CONDITION: Has had meny wminor changes. New roof,cornices
end poreh about 1850.  Also changes of irnterior

trim.

NUMBER OF STORIES: Two and a half stories. Reer wing two stories.

MATERIALS OF CONSTRUCTIGN: Wells are of rough mountain stona f#om the
farm,heuled to the site by John Carsox Mehllister,son of Arehibeld,
end later first Captain of Ths Dauphin County Cavelry. .
Hentel facings are of Itelian Marble and the Drawing Room mantel
is entirely of the same marble end said to have bsen made in Italy.

QTHER EXISTING RECORDS: WNotes on a photograph st ths Deuphin County
Historicel Society,quoting Miss Kary C.McAllister as of 1900;
MFrorbier Fortms of Pemnsylvenie";Land Office ond County records.;
also a small booklel issued md seld at Fort Purnter Kanaion.

ADDITIONAL DATA: The first mettler at this place was Benjamin Chembers,
s Scotch=Irish Presbyt&rian,in 1720. Thres brothers loined him
end in 1735-6 one or more went south ‘o Cumberland County,wheras tbey
fourded Ghambersburc. Joseph and Thomas Chombers secem t0 have re=
mained and built buildings and two grist mills end a saw mill.
At any rate the Land office records show that the whole property
was resurveysd in 1763 to William Foulke and Samuel Hunter in trust
for the heirs of Joseph and Thomas Chambers. In 1773 it was dive
ided end resurveyed to Williem Foulke exd John Garber and patented,
the northern part to Foulke snd the southern part to Gerber. By the
County records both tracts wers sold in 1787 by John Garber to Archi.
bald McAllister of Londonderry,Dauphin Courty,for"L 4000 in gold L
and eilver coin” ,with the houses,grist pills, saw mills, edmficea end
buildings,barns, stablss orchards.etc. In 1814 Archibeld,who was a
Captain in the Revolution,huilt the Mansion,or at least he built -
the front part of it. The reer port eppeers to be mich older.

. Samuel Hunter was ohe of the heirs of the Chambsrg' and
operated ths mills.. The place ceme to bs known ss “Hunter‘s Mill"
1'and-when_the Indicns became troublssome,sbout 1755,a frontier fort




wes built at BHunter's Mill,whence the name Fort Hunter.

Fort Hunter not only guerded the pass through the Blue
Ridge but wes @ forwarding poimt for aupplics end reinforcements f
for other fortifisd pleces up the river and on the Weat and North
Brenches.

After ths Indian Wars {1755 to 1762) the stockade had

probebly dieappeared by the time thet McAllister came in 1787. He

started an Inn celled The Practicel Farmer. It ie thought that

this Inn was conducted in the farmhouee near by,on the Creek.

The Duc de la Rochfouceuld Liancourt wes a guest hers in 1796.

In hie disry he states thet McAllicter lived in e house "Whibkn

the precincts of the o0ld fort.” Thie wes probably the building

now forming the rear wing of the Meneion.

The succession in ownmership of the Mansion vas ae
follows:;« Archibsld'e son,John Carson HeAllister fell heir to the
property wd his estate deeded it irn 1E70 to Deniel D.Boas,of Harris-
burg.  After Mr Boas' death the Mansion pessed to0 his children,and
hig deughter,Helesn Boam Reily,wifse of John W.Reily,lived there for
& number of years. It then paseed to another member of the {an~
ily,Margeret Wister Meigs, wife of Edward B.Moigs,Weshington,D.C.,
by inheritance and purchase. N

The following inscription on & bronze tablet was ersct-
ed by the State Historical Commission at the place marked with en
X in the plot plan :

“A short distance Weast of this stone stood
Fort Hunter;otherwise known as the Foﬁ;

et Hunter's Nill.

This Fort,consisting, s block house surround-
ed by a stockade,was "pbuilt during the wlnﬁer
of 1755-56. .
It wes used a2 e base of supplies and as &
reandezvous for troops during the period of
the Indien Wars. And traces of this Fort
were removed whsn the present building wes
erected in 18L4.

Erected by the Fennsylvenia Hlstozacal Com-
mission. 1gY6"
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